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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, members, the Public Works and Transportation meeting for
March 30th is now session. For the record we have in attendance we have
Committee member Alan Arakawa, Committee member Pat Kawano, Committee
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member Riki Hokama, myself, and also we have Councilmember Wayne Nishiki
in attendance,
Members of the Public Works and Transportation meeting we have Jan Ogata
filling for analyst Roy Hiraga; and we have filling in for committee secretary
JoAnn Sato we have Yvette Bantilan. From the Corporation Counsel we have
Howard Fukushima, and from the Mayor's office Mr. Myles Inokuma. Okay.
All right, members, we have two people that will testify on the two items we have
here today, but before that I would like to thank the Budget Chair for allowing us
this time to address these two time-sensitive matters. Chairman Riki Hokama,
thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just for you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mahalo. I appreciate the kokua. Okay, let me go over the testimony
rules here for those wishing to testify. Please be sure you have signed up at the
secretary's desk. You'll be given three minutes to testify. When you hear the
three-minute announcement, you will be given one additional minute to wrap up
your testimony. And if after a total of four minutes your testimony is no
completed, you'll be given three more minutes after all other testifiers have been
heard. Testifiersare requested to state their name for the record and to indicate
who they're representing. And to minimize disturbances during the meeting,
please turn off all pagers and cellular phones or set them to the silent mode. And
with that, I'd like to call up our first testifier, Mr. DeGray Vanderbilt.

... BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..

MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, members of the Public Works and
Transportation Committee. My name's DeGray Vanderbilt, resident of Molokai.
I'm in support of a drought coordinator. I don't know what his responsibilities are.
I try to look in the binder whether it's County-wide or Whatever, but the 12th month
term for a drought coordinator seems to be, maybe that's a start, but this is a
problem that Molokai's been dealing with for a lot of years. The rainfall on
Molokai has been less each year for the last ten years, and as you know from the
paper The Maui News either yesterday or today they're really having a problem
over there as well as the problems with the lao Aquifer. So the future of the
island is, is really critical with regard to changing weather patterns, and less
water all over, less rainfall and, uh ... so hopefully this drought coordinator can
be the start of some real water planning as far as how that goes hand in hand
with preserving future ag lands and development. Thank you.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, DeGray. Members, any questions for DeGray? Okay.
Hearing none, thank you very much, DeGray. Next to testify on item number
PWT-16 we have Mr. Charlie Jencks of the Wailea 670 Associates. Good
afternoon, Charlie.
MR. JENCKS: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman. Well, good afternoon everyone. It's,
uh ... good be back in this great room and seeing some new faces and some
familiar faces as well. You all know who I am, Charlie Jencks. I work now for
Wailea 670 Associates and I'm here today to ask for your support on the
resolution that's in front of you. Pass it out back to Council for final approval and
issuance. The' resolution is important for a couple of reasons not the least of
which is the fact that as you all are well aware, I know Council member Nishiki is
aware 'cause he attended the Kihei Traffic Transportation Action Committee
meeting in early March, that Kihei is suffering from a lack of traffic capacity, a
laneage capacity on Piilani Highway. The resolution will send the message to
both the Governor, the Senate and the House that you support the idea of
providing monies to make improvements on the Piilani Highway. There were a
series of bills that were going through the Senate and the House. This session I
went and testified for those bills. Four people from Maui testified. Four of them,
two of them in written form and two of them personally in front of Senator
Kawamoto on these bills. They need support, the Governor needs support, he
needs to hear from you. This resolution is a good way to communicate that
interest and that enthusiasm for getting the monies to do some work on Piilani
Highway.
Wailea 670 has taken a leadership role in getting this issue to the forefront.
Meeting personally with Brian Minaai of State DOT, communicating our
willingness to provide leadership in terms of design and shortening the time
period it takes to get something done for the people in Kihei.
So once again I'm just asking you for your support. I think it's a great thing to do.
It shows the people of Kihei that you understand what their concerns are and that
you support them. Are there any questions?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you very much, Charlie. Before I ask the members if
they have any questions, I'd like to welcome the Vice Chair of the Committee
Dain Kane and Committee member Charmaine Tavares. Okay, members, any
questions for Charlie? Okay. Hearing none, thank you very much, Charlie.
Okay, are there anybody, any other testifiers out there who would like to come
and offer their opinions? Okay, if not, the Chair will close testimony .
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..
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ITEM NO. 13: RE: PROPOSED BILL AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO
AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE COMMISSION ON
WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT (C.C. No. 01-74)
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, members; let us address our first item on the agenda which is
PWT-13, the first of our two items on our agenda. PWT-13 is a proposed bill
authorizing the Mayor to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the
Commission on Water Resource Management. But before we do that, I would
like to call upon Myles Inokuma from the Mayor's office to give us a brief
overview.
MR. INOKUMA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And before I go into the overview, I'd like to
thank the Council for having this meeting. Both items are time-sensitive. This
first item which is an ordinance to allow the Mayor to enter into an
intergovernmental agreement with the Commission on Water Resource
Management is to allow the County of Maui to provide $10,000 to the
Commission on Water Resource Management in order for them to hire a State
Drought Coordinator.
Last year we got together with the State and we formed the Hawaii State Drought
Plan. At the completion of the plan we found out that the key to the
implementation of the plan is to have a State Drought Coordinator. The
Commission on Water Resource Management didn't have the funds this year
and they will be putting in funds come July, July 1st of this year, their fiscal year.
What we wanted to do was to make sure that we could implement the plan
especially for Maui because we are so susceptible to droughts. So what all the
counties did was to offer $10,000 to the State and the State will match that
10,000 to hire a person up until July 1st • They have thus far created the position
and all the other counties have provided their portion of the 10,000. Maui
County's 10,000 will be 5,000 from the Mayor's office and 5,000 from the Water
Department that will make up our $10,000 contribution.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Inokuma. We have a question from Committee
. member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. My question is why isn't the
Department of Water Supply funding the whole 10,000?
MR. INOKUMA: Well, we had the 5,000 in the Mayor's office and we asked the Water
Department to match us and they agreed to and so we just went 50/50.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: But I still don't understand why the department is not
funding the whole 10,000.
MR. INOKUMA: Well, we asked 'em only for 5.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Fukushima, if the department was to fund the whole
10,000 would they need such an agreement request from the Council?
MR. FUKUSHIMA: No they wouldn't.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Fukushima, please state your name for the record.
MR. FUKUSHIMA: Howard Fukushima, Deputy Corporation Counsel. In response to
you, Mr. Hokama, if I may Mr. Chairman, no they wouldn't.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. Thank you, Mr. Fukushima.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, Myles, this is for payment up 'til July 1st for
salary?
MR. INOKUMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And what you said is our four counties, Oahu, Kauai,
Hawaii, Maui, that's $40,000 and the State is gonna match another $40,000-MR. INOKUMA: No, um, they would put in 10,000 too. Everybody will be putting in
$10,000.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Fifty thousand dollars this is March ... for, for four
months? So we're paying this guy over $10,000 a month?
MR. INOKUMA: Some of the costs will be used for equipment that they would have to
purchase, you know, computers and stuff like that.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So it's not all salary?
MR. INOKUMA: No. Part of it will b~--and I think the State will be funding the
equipment portion of it.
'
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: 'Cause I'm trying to get a clear idea of what we're,
we're actually doing here. I do believe that the Water Coordinator position is a
good position. I also believe that it's a State, normally it's a State function, urn,
and it should be funded by the Water Commission at the State level, but I can
understand in trying to jump the gun on this. But what I'm trying to understand is
at this point something similar to what Riki is, why, why did we commit the
Council and this Administration commit funds when the Water Department should
be the one that's contributing it?
MR. INOKUMA: Well, at the time we worked on the agreement we, uh, we just thought
maybe the Water Department would wanna participate with the, with the Mayor's
office and we sent them a request. It took, it took some time before the Board of
Water Supply approved it because they have a process similar to the Council
where it goes through a committee and it comes back to the full board and then
they act on it. So it took like gee, several months before they acted on it.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So why, why didn't you ask the Council to begin with if
we would be willing to do this? It seems at this point, you know, we've delayed
two months in working on this process and you might have--did you request the
Water Commission, I mean the Water Department for 10,000? I'm hearing no.
MR. INOKUMA: No. We asked them for 5-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So you never made that attempt? The Administration
just assumed at this point that we were going to be co-funding this when actuality
it could've all come from Water Department.
MR. INOKUMA: It could have.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Mr. Kawano.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Yeah, Myles, my question is if the, the other counties
already are putting in their 10 or-MR. INOKUMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: --is this just the beginning?
MR. INOKUMA: No, they have put in their 10. I don't-COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: So Maui County's the last one to put it in or what?
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MR. INOKUMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Okay. Well as you heard one of the testimony from all
the way from Molokai, Molokai is really squeezing. So I think, I really think we
need somebody like this so you know ...
MR. INOKUMA: In fact the Mayor just wrote a letter to the Governor asking that the
Governor declare Molokai a drought area.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Yeah but ... well, I, I don't; that's a different subject,
Myles, because I think the Governor wrote to the Mayor about two months ago or
- month and a half ago and he just send the letter I believe this month about
asking the, the Governor to declare Molokai as a ... and I think ifs kind of late,
but it's better than nothing, but anyway as I say I don't wanna elaborate on that. I
just feel like, Mr. Chairman, I think we need to move on this because if the other
counties has ... we just need somebody like this. We're in bad shape as far as
that goes so thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: So noted, Mr. Kawano. . Members, any other questions for Mr.
Inokuma? Okay-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I have a question.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And maybe it's not for Mr. Inokuma. Maybe you would
consider directing it to the department in that since the request is for us to assist
funding for a State position, what is our own department doing in this area?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Because I would assume it would be part of their
long-range plan or capital improvements plans to address the drought situation
whether it be in underground storage wells, or it be additional well exploration.
Because my fear is we're gonna go and follow a State program and we're gonna
get tied up in more bureaucratic, uh ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Hogwash.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, that's the nice way to say it, Chairman, but my
mentality is we're gonna lose focus on our problem because the State person is
gonna go wherever the fire is the biggest or the cry is the loudest and for me the
7
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only place that I'm concerned about is Maui County. And so why isn't our
program, our board, our department doing what I think is suppose to be their job?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. All right, I just wanna make sure this is accurate. We will
request from the Water Department and the Water Board what is their direction in
this area with regard to storage wells.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And maybe Mr. Chairman you can refer them back to
the Charter that one of their responsibilities that they suppose to present to the
Council is part of their long-range plans.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, so noted. Thank you. Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And just for the record I'd like to note that on Exhibit
"A" from the Governor Ben Cayetano this was September 8th , 2000 you know
that he ask for the $10,000. This is not something that just came up as
emergency measure. If it were an emergency measure I can see why we're
pushing this thing right now in this manner, but September 'til now it's a lot of
months and that's why, you know, I'm a little bit concerned when we're coming
down. It seems like the Mayor's office has a lot of money. They can just throw
around without asking the proper departments for that kind of funding. And to be
able to offer that at the very least I think the courtesy should have come down to
the Council to ask if we would be willing to be able to participate as a government
body in a program before it was offered. I mean it's good PR, but that's not what
the function of the government is. You know we're responsible for the funding
from our communities and it should come from the proper channels. If the
Governor's coming down in September with a request like this, then the request
should've come down to the Council in September to consider this and then
make the offer to work with this program.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: So, you know, again, I'd like to know what exactly is
this person gonna be doing?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Mr. Inokuma.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: What is the scope of this person's job, work?
MR. INOKUMA:
Right now according to the Commission on Water Resource
Management, the Drought Coordinator Position will develop a comprehensive
rainfall and climate monitoring system to provide early warning of emergency
drought conditions, establishment of short and long term response/mitigation
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measures to reduce drought impacts, and to coordinate between the Hawaii
Drought Council and the Sector Base Task Force and Committees.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And what is that in plain English? Sector Base Task
Force and Committees Drought Council-MR. INOKUMA: What, what they would do is basically data gathering at this point.
What we found out is we hardly have any data available on drought conditions
and so the person would be primarily gathering data.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And when you say data what is it? We're having a
drought, we don't have rain, what the climate conditions are-MR. INOKUMA: Yeah, 'cause given the past-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: --(inaudible)-MR. INOKUMA: Yes. Over the past 15 years we've been I guess witnessing a lot less
rainfall because of this EI Nino phenomenon, but we don't have concrete data
that we can all use and the first thing that the Drought Coordinator would do
would be collect data. They would also identify possible funding sources that we
could use in times of drought.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: And I'm confused on this data when you say collect
data. Rainfall we've had statistics. The bureau of, um ... the weather bureau
use to collect data on rainfall. We use, we use to have monitors here. So if we,
if we have rainfall data, I'm sure we have rainfall data month by month even
almost day to day, what kind of data are you looking for-MR. INOKUMA: No, that's--well ...
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: (inaudible)
MR. INOKUMA: It's probably not compiled because nobody that we can find can
provide information, rainfall information, um, correlating that with drought
conditions, you know, what time of the year it happens most frequently, things
like that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Excuse me, Mr. Arakawa, can I go to Mr. Carroll. I can come back to
you.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Sure.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Actually my question was pretty much answered by
Mr. Arakawa over here, but it seems that the range and other places like you say
the data it's out there. It is out there. I mean there's no doubt about it that it's not
necessary to go over there and put up rain gauges or anything else because I
know the ranch compiled, has records. The airport has records which might not
be suitable because the airport the rain falls different than in the mountains, et
cetera. And I can see where-I

MR. INOKUMA: But there's no-COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: --maybe, maybe some gauges might be, need to be
added some place.
MR. INOKUMA: But there's no place that you can go to get this information, you know,
as it stands right now because there's no complete file of all this information. It's
scattered all over the place. Like you said the ranch might have some, certain
parts of Maui might have other information, but it's not compiled.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I was wondering if you don't have it but if somebody
else, some other organization has been compiling this information have they all
been contacted?
MR. INOKUMA: Well, as part of this drought council it's made up of besides the four
counties and the Governor's representative we have Department of Agriculture,
Department of Land and Natural Resources, Department of Defense, as well as
the Hawaii Association of Conservation Districts, the Hawaii Farm Bureau, the
Hawaii Cattlemen's Association, and East Maui Irrigation Company. They were
active participants in the creation of the Hawaii State Drought Plan.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: All right for now.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Carroll. Mr. Kane.
VICE CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. This request is coming down to us and
I guess some of the things that are absent from this binder is the Hawaii Drought
Plan itself, the letter of August 10th by Mayor Apana to the Governor which in
Exhibit "A" that Mr. Arakawa brought forward. Uh ... it opens up with thank you
for the letter of August 10th offering the sum of 10,000 for the use to establish the
State Drought Coordinator position. So I don't see a copy of that particular letter
in here so we understand what was requested of the Governor.
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From what I heard earlier this is gonna be only up until fiscal years '02 for the
State. So that means realistically if this comes out of committee today and goes
to two readings that you wouldn't be able to implement this thing until May which
would give us about two months. So you mentioned earlier Myles that the other
counties have already acted. Have they already gone through this process as-MR. INOKUMA: No. I don't think they have a requirement like we do. We have an
ordinance requiring intergovernmental agreements--any time we have an
agreement with another governmental body it has to receive the approval of the
County Council.
VICE CHAIR KANE: Okay. And then just a comment, Chairman. So I mean m~
questions are where's the drought plan, where's the letter of August 10t
and ... so we can understand what we're gonna be participate, what are we
expending this. money for to participate in. And just a comment on why if
September 8th like I guess echoing what Mr. Arakawa's point was, if this was
coming from the Mayor, going from the Mayor to the Governor in August and
coming back in .September, here we are in April, March 30 th ••• I mean what
happened? Where was the, where was the ball dropped, man? This is five
months later--weH, from September.
So October, November, December,
January, February, March--yeah, six months.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Inokuma could we maybe get a letter I guess to the members
explaining why this might have taken this long.
MR. INOKUMA: Okay.
VICE CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: I think basically Myles has an idea of what the
concerns are and it's primarily, you know, when I'm looking at something that's
said time-sensitive and I'm looking that it is was originated in August the letter to
the Governor and we're not hearing it, we're not hearing it until much, much later
and I think Dain is absolutely right we're looking just a few months now. You
know the $10,000 that was suppose to have been put in for this coordinator
position is gonna be expiring in three months after we put the money in for three
months. Are we looking at $10,000 now? I mean what are we gonna be
spending this money on? If it's salary and ... then all those months that could've
been put on we no longer have. And you know I'm not, I'm not convinced that
this is something that's important to this Administration because otherwise they
would've worked on this months ago. Seems like this is sort of an afterthought.
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We decided we wanted to do this, we had this idea, but who cares about it, but
now we're sort of stuck because we made this commitment and we gotta do
something about it. I mean it really, it really feels very weak.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Mr. Kawano, you had a question?
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: No, I'm thinking of one.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Members, any other questions for Mr. Inokuma? Mr. Kane.
VICE CHAIR KANE: Myles, um ... so what is the status of this drought, State Drought
Coordinator? Is this person functioning as we speak?
MR. INOKUMA: Yes.
VICE CHAIR KANE: And so we're pretty much ... I don't know if the word would be
morally on the hook for this? In other words if we pull out then what? What
happens? I mean ...
MR. INOKUMA: They would probably use the monies that they have from the other
counties until all the monies are depleted and then they would have to let the
person go until July 1st and rehire the person.
VICE CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Kane. My question for Myles, uh, who is this
person?
MR. INOKUMA: I don't have his name. I'm sorry.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. All right, thank you. Members any other questions? Okay, uh,
the Chair-COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: When did this person actually start working?
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MR. INOKUMA: I don't have the exact date.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Could you provide that information in writing later?
MR. INOKUMA: Yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. All right, thank you.' Okay, the, uh, if there's no other
questions from the members, the Chair would like to make his comments. The
drought concerns of Upcountry and as Mr. Vanderbilt pointed out earlier today
Molokai well documented, and the funding of this drought coordinator by
whatever means will, you know, help to develop mitigation programs and help us
get funding to address these serious issues with regards to drought and of
course help our farmers and whomever else have issues with water, and of
course the residents who have to deal with the inconvenience of facing droughts,
uh, drought mitigation procedures. And obviously it's got an economic burden to
other people as well such as ranchers. So therefore at this time the Chair will
entertain a motion to support the passage of this proposed bill on first reading
and the filing of the communication.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, moved by Mr. Carroll; seconded by member Tava, member
Tavares. Members discussion? Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yes, Mr. Chairman. You know it seems that the
Mayor has already entered into an agreement and made a commitment for us in
this program since the coordinator has already been hired. And in good faith we
should support this bill. However, in accompanying that I would really encourage
this committee to send a letter or a note to the Mayor that before he does this
kind of thing again he really should have the courtesy to come and talk to the
Council and present the options to the Council. Now I believe the Water
Department should probably have been the one to pay the, the $5,000 that the
County is putting in, but I will support this bill on the basis that I think it's a
necessary position. But I don't want it to just go passed in the way it was done. I
think that was very poor taste and I think it was probably politically motivated and
I just don't like this kind of way.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Members, any other? Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I'm obviously going to support it. I don't particularly
like the way it came down with the information it came down, and I hope that we
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will be more informed next time. Not even knowing the date that person started
or who the position is even, uh, is a little disturbing. However, I think it is
important and I think that for the reasons that Mr. Arakawa stated that we need to
support this position. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Carroll. Any other comments? Mr. Kawano.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Mr. Chairman, I, I have no problem in supporting it, but
I still think there's a lot of answers that Myles can get for us like Mr. Kane brought
up why is it took, took them so long. I know it's gonna be after the fact but it's
gonna be for first reading and we can still kill this bastard. So I have no problem
with supporting it now, sir. But I would like to have the answer before the second
and final so thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Kawano. Mr. Kane.
VICE CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chairman, I'll be opposing this bill. I don't think it's fair that
this body should be subjected to this, to this emergency situation or
time-sensitive situation with lack of information understanding what's going on
other than what's being told to us verbally. Again my whole issue is we don't
even have the drought plan, what its function is, how is it gonna directly impact
what, what--and I'm just taking the excerpt from what Mr. Hokama mentioned
earlier, how it's going to impact Maui County directly, what kind of benefit are we
gonna get from this $10,000 investment or what you wanna, whatever you wanna
call it, we don't have the drought plan, we don't have any idea what the content
of the request by Mayor Apana to the Governor was in regards to this--I mean
there's basically no information except for an agreement here and some support
from, you know, from ... from Ms. Krash. And you know it seems like there's
enough votes to pass through committee. Yes, I agree that in concept this is
good. I also have concerns and why we don't have this type of function right at
our own level of County government with the Department of Water Supply and
why aren't they doing these specific things for our community? Yeah, I'm done.
I'm not gonna support this.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Kane. Any other comments from the members?
Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, I'm ... I, I, I, it's hard to explain how irritated I
am with this. The, um ... you know when I was working at the treatment plant in
Kihei we had guys from the State come down and do rain measurements on a
regular basis. It was his job. He was going all over the County doing this, taking
those kinds of data. I can't believe that we don't have that data. I have a hard
time believing that this has taken over six months to get to this point. I mean it is
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just so irritating. It's hard for me to describe how irritated I am with this, but again
I guess when the Mayor puts the integrity of the County on the line, and it gets to
this point, I feel almost obligated in behalf of the citizens of the County to support
this. This is probably the slimmest, you know, information that we've gotten on
something like this and it's just irritating. So I'm gonna leave it at that. I'm gonna
support it even though I think Dain is absolutely right we shouldn't support this,
but I'm gonna support it on the integrity of the County at this point.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Since I've been so quiet, I feel compelled to offer
something. I think everybody's brought up the concerns I had also. For passing
it out of committee I think it gives a little time relief for maybe the Administration
to provide that other information that we've been requesting and maybe some
answers maybe from the Water Department. I agree with Mr. Hokama that this is
something that the Board of Water Supply should be addressing and not the
County of Maui, urn, this part of the County of Maui. But like, uh, I think both
Dain and Alan have alluded or everybody has that we are put in between, you
know, the space, you know, that space between the rock and the hard place.
We're kind of there, but we have to act in such a way that it benefits our citizens.
And while we might not like the way it came down to us and the delays and all of
that, you know, we should be basing what our decision is here on what the
benefit is gonna be and I do see a benefit to this. I mean I agree there's data out
there. But where that data is and how--it hasn't been massaged to put it in a
format that means something for forecasting for our drought situations perhaps
and, you know, we have the technology now to get better and more accurate
information. So I think it's important that we kind of correlate rainfall and wind
and all that kind of stuff, two wind droughts actually did take place and where.
And perhaps there is, uh, I guess there isn't somewhere where this information is
now and I think it would help us particularly since we are an agricultural
community to know about this rainfall. And if droughts can be forecasted way in
advance that will save farmers frornlosing crops. And I, you know, I will support
that concept even though I too don't like the way it came down. And perhaps by
the time we get to first reading we'll have some other information that will make it
a little more! palatable to all of us in supporting somethingHke this which I do
believe we need. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Members, any other comments? And the
Chair would like to make his comments also too that, urn, I believe the method of
getting this to us at this time could've been done in a much more expedite
fashion. And I know Mr. Inokuma will get us a letter by our next Council meeting
which is next week Friday, April 6th , the requested information such as the Hawaii
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Drought Plan, the August 10th letter. I believe that was from the Mayor or was
that from the Governor? I'm trying to clarify.
VICE CHAIR KANE: From the Mayor.
CHAIR MOLINA: From the Mayor, okay. And the Committee will send out a letter to
the Water Department explaining their role over the long haul with regards to this
issue. Are there any other concerns?
VICE CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Um ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Kane.
VICE CHAIR KANE: Yeah and just--I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Go ahead. Go ahead.
VICE CHAIR KANE: Just a point of clarification. You mentioned that this information is
gonna be on next week Friday, but I believe this won't be on next week Friday's
agenda. It's not gonna be until the April 20 th agenda.
CHAIR MOLINA: Correct. Thank you for that.
VICE CHAIR KANE: And second and final won't be until May.
COUNCILMEMBER KAWANO: Yeah.
VICE CHAIR KANE: So, I mean this will-CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you for that clarification.
VICE CHAI,RKANE: --pretty much be enacting something that will, you know, good for
50 something days. And, and, and one final comment, Mr. Chair. And I
appreciate I guess the points that Ms. Tavares brought forward. I guess the
difficulty that I have is being put into a position of making a determination or
coming to a decision without having the information to make that decision. And I
think I was elected in my mind, my impression of why I got elected was to make
sure that I make decisions that are informed decisions and right now what I have
in front of me doesn't provide me with the slightest bit of information as to what
I'm making a decision on. And so with that being said, um, if the information all
does come in and, and it falls into place, you know, obviously I'll be in a position
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to vote up or down at the Council level. But at this point I think it's my
responsibility to vote based on the information I have' and I don't have any
information and that's why I'm gonna vote no.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Kane. Any other comments? Okay, if not the
motion before you is to support the proposed bill authorizing the Mayor to enter
into a intergovernmental agreement with the Commission on Water Resource
Management. All those in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?
VICE CHAIR KANE: No.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, let the record show two opposed. Kane and Hokama. And we
had how many ayes? One, two, three--four ayes.
VICE CHAIR KANE: Five.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Five ayes. Count yourself.
CHAIR MOLINA: Excuse me. Five ayes. Five to two. So the motion has passed by a
vote of five to two.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Kawano and Tavares,
and Chair Molina.

NOES:

Council member Hokama and Vice-Chair Kane.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

FIRST READING of bill, and FILING of communication.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, members.

ITEM NO. 16: PROPOSED RESOLUTION URGING THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION TO IMPROVE THE TRAFFIC SITUATION ON PrlLANI
HIGHWAY (C.C. No. 01-84)
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, let us move onto item no. PWT-16. Last item on
today's agenda which is a proposed resolution urging the State Department of
Transportation to improve the traffic situation on Piilani Highway. I'd like to yield
the mike to Mr. Inokuma again for a brief overview.
MR. INOKUMA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This is just a resolution urging the State
Department of Transportation to improve the traffic conditions on Piilani Highway
and basically we're asking the State to increase Piilani from a two...;lane highway
to a four-lane highway. Since the transmittal of this resolution, we received a
message from the Governor which the Governor is recommending that he
increase the appropriation for Piilani Highway. The total project cost is estimated
to be $4 million and the Governor is looking at putting in 2.5 million from the
State, one point, 1.0 million--one million from the County and half a million from
the private sector to do the widening of Piilani.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, members? Mr. Arakawa.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Yeah, I just have a question on this as far as the
private sector money. Is the private sector money that's coming in gonna be
attached to development, uh, satisfying development conditions for highway
improvement?
MR. INOKUMA: I don't know.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, excuse me. Mr. Goode from Public Works can probably
answer your question at this point, Mr. Arakawa. Please state your name for the
record, Dave.
MR. GOODE: Thank you, Councilman Molina. David Goode Public Works Director.
My understanding is that at least in the case of Wailea 670 and Makena Resort
they've received State Land Use District Reclassification from ag to urban, okay.
That's not counting zoning.
That's State Land Use District Boundary
Amendment. As part of those amendments which went through the State Land
Use Commission, I'm almost positive they both have a condition that says they
are to pay their pro rata share to the State Department of Transportation for
18
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highway improvements. Clearly the State is looking at this as part or all, I'm not
sure where they are with the State, but the State can tap those approvals from
the State Land Use Commission to getthe monies and get the work done.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay. And the commitment by these developments
for the County to satisfy any conditions of the County is not tied into this then?
It's just what the State level money is.
MR. GOODE: Right. 'Cause it's a State facility, the State highway.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Okay.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Members, any other questions for Mr.
Goode or Mr. Inokuma? Okay. Hearing none the Chair will entertain-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, sorry, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: This does not in any way or precommit the Council for
the million dollars?
CHAIR MOLINA: That's a good question. Maybe-. VICE CHAIR KANE: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Kane.
VICE CHAIR KANE: Yeah, uh, and just looking at the resolution there's no mention of
the million dollars. And so I don't know how they would be able to construe it as
we committing to a million dollars unless it's somewhere in writing.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: There's nothing in writing.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, Chairman, the only reason I ask is it appears that
again on behalf of the County assurances have been given that we're gonna give
a million dollars.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Mr. Inokuma, do you care to comment on that.
MR. INOKUMA: To your question on the resolution, the resolution doesn't commit the
County to put in anything. It's just an expression that would be supported by the
Council.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members?
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: On that basis I can support the resolution.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I will make a motion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. All right, the Chair will entertain a motion to recommend the
adoption of the proposed resolution.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, moved by Mr. Carroll, seconded by Mr. Arakawa. Members,
discussion? Okay, hearing none. The motion before you is to support the
resolution urging the State Department of Transportation to improve the traffic
situation on Piilani Highway. All those in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay, the vote is unanimous. Seven to zero.
The motion has passed.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Arakawa, Carroll, Hokama, Kawano and
Tavares, Vice-Chair Kane and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION of resolution, as revised.
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COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, comments from Mr. Arakawa, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ARAKAWA: Just as an overall comment, you know I think it would
behoove the Mayor to really understand that the Council or at least this Council
member doesn't really appreciate him committing us until he has discussions
with us about approval of funding. It's okay if he comes down and he talks to us
about it and then we agree. But to presume and then to try and put public
pressure on us by putting it out there and to the public that, that this is what we're
gonna do, I think is really not the best venue to do it and I don't appreciate it at
all. These are two examples of that happening. Now if they're going to want to
do this I believe the Mayor should come down to the Council and we should send
a very clear message to him that we expect him to come down and make the
presentations to us before he makes any kind of verbal, commitment or public
commitment. I don't like reading about it in the paper and then be put in a place
or position where we're gonna be the bad guys if we disapprove something or we
don't come up to a level of which the Mayor feels you know he can commit. In
the first case, you know, I think the Water Department should be paying the
whole $10,000. That's a commitment, but we're kind of obligated to do that. So
as a process I think we need to tell the Mayor that he has to consultant with us
before he makes these kinds of public commitments.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. I do agree with Mr. Arakawa's assessments and that we need
to expand our communications between this committee and the Mayor in the
future. Any other comments from the members?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, it's my understanding that only the resolution is
moving out of this item. Everything else stays in.
CHAIR MOLINA: I believe so.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thankyou.
CHAIR MOLINA: Any other questions--
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Because the other items are referring to something
other than Piilani Highway.
CHAI R MOll NA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Are there any announcements? Okay. Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:
tomorrow.

I expect to see everybody at the Taro Festival

CHAIR MOLINA: Taro Festival. I believe doesn't it start tonight and also through the
whole weekend.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Started today, yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, you heard it from Councilman Carroll the Hana Taro Fest
starting tonight all the way through Sunday. Any other announcements? Okay,
the Chair would like to wish everybody a very nice and restful weekend and
again thanking the Chair of the Budget Committee for providing us the time to.
have this meeting to address these two time-sensitive matters. And I'd like to
wish you all again a very good weekend and let's Jook forward to a Jot of hard
work in the 'Coming days. Meeting adjourned. (gavel)

ADJOURN: 2:15 p.m.
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MICHAEL J.' f\tc6L1NA, Chair
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Committee
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